

Fw: MOE/Ad Standards - Confidential

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 17 Jan 2018 21:31:20 -0500
Attachments: MOE - Ad Standards Letter (January 17, 2018).pdf (781.84 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Please see below. Blakes has submitted the attached letter to the ASC.

OK to share with MO?

Thanks,
Martin

From: KRANE, JOSHUA <JOSHUA.KRANE@blakes.com>
Date: Wednesday, Jan 17, 2018, 9:04 PM
To: Rafe Engle (counsel@rsengle.ca) <counsel@rsengle.ca>
Cc: Murray, Maud (ENERGY/MEDG/MRIS/MOI) <Maud.Murray3@ontario.ca>, Thouin, Alena (ENERGY) <Alena.Thouin@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: MOE/Ad Standards - Confidential

Dear Rafe,

Please see the attached correspondence.

Best regards,

Josh

Joshua A. Krane
Partner
joshua.krane@blakes.com
Dir: 416-863-4187
Cell: 416-471-2068



Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP

199 Bay Street, Suite 4000, Toronto ON M5L 1A9

Tel: 416-863-2400 Fax: 416-863-2653

blakes.com | [Twitter](#) | [Unsubscribe](#)

Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP | Barristers & Solicitors | Patent & Trade-mark Agents

This email communication is CONFIDENTIAL AND LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return email and delete this communication and any copy immediately. Thank you.

L'information paraissant dans ce message électronique est CONFIDENTIELLE. Si ce message vous est parvenu par erreur, veuillez immédiatement m'en aviser par téléphone ou par courriel et en détruire toute copie. Merci.